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CCA Official Filing:
4/15/02********3:20 PM********Kay F|ynn*********1

020331-Sc
Kay Flynn
From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2002 3:20 PM
To: Sam Merta
Subject: RE: Sanibel Bayou
Will do.
Thanks.

From: Sam Merta

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2002 3:15 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Sanibel Bayou

Yes, that sounds good. Thanks, Kay

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2002 3:10 PM
To: Sam Merta

Subject: Sanibel Bayou

Sam, would you want us to add the word "alleged" as in "alleged improper billing" to this docket title?

Kay




CCA Official Filing:
9/2 3/02*************1 2 - 24 P M kkkkkkkkkkkkk M ati I da Sa n d e rs**************1

Matilda Sanders Eﬁ C-0Q- /,;(q?
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2002 12:09 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/23/02 11:56:00 AM

Docket Number: 020331-SU

Filename / Path: 020331or.r7j

Order Consolidating Dockets, Approving Temporary Rates and Charges Subject to Refund, and Declining to Initiate Show
Cause Proceedings at this time and Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Settlement Offer as Modified.

Number of pages in order - 16.

Thanks "J"

)
/ /O 1 Lee Couy ke




CCA Official Filing:
10/1 7/02*************1 :53 PM*************M atilda sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders /5 2 o - CU
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2002 1:52 PM A~

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/17/02 1:51:00 PM

Docket Number: 020331-SU

Filename / Path: 020331co.rrj

Consummating Order.
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"

yo+! lee Courty cloke




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
HAROLD A. MCLEAN

GENERAL COUNSEL
g (850) 413-6199

Public Serorice Qommizsion

V=
January 9, 2003 ’;":% =
()
Bill Broeder
Sanibel Bayous Utility Corp.
5325 Sanibel Captiva Drive
Sanibel, FL 33957
Re:

Docket No. 020439-SU - Application for Staff-Assisted Rate Case in Lee County by Sanibel
Bayous Utility Corporation.

Docket No. 020331-SU =Investigation into Alleged Improper Billing by Sanibel Bayous
Utility Corporation in Lee County in Violation of Section 367.091(4), Florida Statutes.
Dear Mr. Broeder:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on January 9, 2003. The

beginning at 9:30 a.m.

Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its January 21, 2003, Agenda
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this

Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234.

Sincerely,
Lafplfecpet
Ralph Jaeger
Senior Attorney
RRJ/jb
Enclosure

CC:

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Division of Economic Regulation (Merta, Iwenjiora, Massoudi, Davis)
1:\02043911 .11y

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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John Guastella

Guastella Associates, Inc.

100 Boylston Street, Suite 800
Boston, MA 021106

Re:  Docket No. 020439-SU - Application for Staff-Assisted Rate Case in Lee County by Sanibel
Bayous Utility Corporation.

Docket No. 020331-SU - Investigation into Alleged Improper Billing by Sanibel Bayous
Utility Corporation in Lee County in Violation of Section 367.091(4), Florida Statutes.

Dear Mr. Guastella:

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

7

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

Docket No, 020331-SU - Investigation into Alleged Improper Billing by Sanibel Bayous
Utility Corporation in Lee County in Violation of Section 367.091(4), Florida Statutes.

Dear Mr. Broeder:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on May 8, 2003. The
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its May 20, 2003, Agenda Conference

which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning at 9:30
a.m.

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
) f /)
i /

Ralph Jaeger
Senior Attorney
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Tim Gardner
5415 Osprey Court
Sanibel, FL 33957

Re:  Docket No. 020439-SU - Application for Staff- Assisted Rate Case in Lee County by Sanibel
Bayous Utility Corporation.
Docket No. 020331-SU - Investigation into Alleged Improper Billing by Sanibel Bayous
Utility Corporation in Lee County in Violation of Section 367.091(4), Florida Statutes.

Dear Mr. Gardner:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on May 8, 2003. The
Commission 1s expected to consider this Recommendation at its May 20, 2003, Agenda Conference
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

) )
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Ralph Jaeger
Senior Attorney
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May 9, 2003

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
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Mitch Moore
2082 Wild Lime Drive
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

Dear Mr. Moore:

Enclosed 1s a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on May 8, 2003. The
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
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Mr. Mitch Moore
2082 Wild Lime Drive
Sanibel, FL 33957

Re: Docket No. 020331-SU — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lee County by Sanibel
Bayous Utility Corporation

Dear Mr. Moore:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on January 6, 2005. The
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its January 18, 2005 Agenda Conference
which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning at 9:30
a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference as we
cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this Agenda
Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any questions,
please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234.

Sincerely,
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RalphR.J aéger
Senior Attorney
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Mr. Tim Gardner
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

Ralﬁ/h R.Jacger
Senior Attorney
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